

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin

Oneidas bringing several hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after tha colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

Phone: 869-2771







UGWA DEHOLUH YATEHE

Secause of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairman Powless.

ROLL CALL: Purcell Powless, Kathy Hughes, Gordon McLester, Lois Powless, Mark Powless, Tony Benson, Lloyd Powless

REGULAR MLL I'ING

EXCUSED: Loretta Metoxen

PRAYER: Mark Powless

MONDAY, JULY 18, 1983

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Gordon made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report. Lois seconded. Motion carried.

## MINUTES TO BE APPROVED:

Approved as Read. SPECIAL MEETING - JUNE 17, 1983 PM Approved as Read. REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 20, 1983 Approved as Read. SPECIAL MEETING - JUNE 24, 1983 SPECIAL MEETING - JUNE 27, 1983 SPECIAL MEETING - JUNE 29, 1983 Approved as Read. Approved as Read. SPECIAL MEETING - JUNE 30, 1983 Approved as Read. Approved as Corrected. SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 6, 1983 SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 8, 1983 Approved as Read. Approved as Corrected. SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 11, 1983 SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 13, 1983 Approved as Read.

LAND COMMITTEE MINUTES OF JULY 11, 1983 - Chris Doxtator

Lois asked what changes are made in the Land Committee Minutes after the Business Committee has approved them. Chris Doxtator stated that the corrections are nothing more than typing errors and that nothing would change the content of the minutes.

The Land Committee members made a motion to accept the June 13th and 27th minutes with the corrections.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin Regular Meeting - July 18, 1983 Page 2

There was a recommendation by the Land Committee to request the Economic Developer Bruce King to attend the Land Committee meetings. The Business Committee stated that when he, (Economic Developer) is needed, Chris should contact the Tribal Administrator, Tony Utschig to inform Bruce to attend any meeting thereafter.

- 1. The Land Committee recommended to cancel the lease of Joseph Torres for failure to reside on site within stated time of lease, Resolution #6-18-83B. Kathy made a motion to approve the recommendation. Gordon seconded. Motion carried.
- The Land Committee made a recommendation to accept the cancellation of Gary and Felicia Schuyler lease contingent upon sale of improvements, Resolution #6-18-83-C. Kathy made a motion to approve the recommendation. Tony seconded. Motion carried.
- 3. The Land Committee recommended to accept the application of Ron Skenandore for the Gary Schuyler site. Mark made a motion to approve the recommendation. Tony seconded. Motion carried.
- 4 The Land Committee recommended to allow Ron Skenandore to be allowed to move on site possibly by September 1, 1983, if all transactions go through. Mark made a motion to approve the recommendation. Lloyd seconded. Motion carried.
- 5. The Land Committee recommended to accept the proposed lease of Beverly Metoxen, Resolution #6-18-83-D. Mark made a motion to approve the recommendation. Kathy seconded. Motion carried.
- The Land Committee recommended to accept the Agriculture lease of John and Lois Powless for twenty (20) acres, Resolution #7-18-83-E. Gordon made a motion to approve the recommendation. Tony seconded. Mark and Lois abstained. Motion carried.
- 7. The Land Committee recommended to direct John Spangberg to check on the DNR concerning well digging activities. Mark made a motion to table this item until more information is available. Kathy seconded. Motion carried.
- 8. The Land Committee recommended to put a moratorium on the use of the sandpit on Rolling Hills and an assessment to be made on the remainder of the sand and surrounding area. Gordon made a motion to table until the Business Committee receive information on who will do the assessment and how long the moratorium will be in effect. Mark seconded. Motion carried.
- 9. The Land Committee recommended to accept the Land Coordinator's Report. Lois made a motion to approve the report. Gordon seconded. Motion carried.
- The Land Committee recommended approval of Mike Schaepe's Report. Lois made a motion to table the report. Kathy seconded. Mark abstained. Motion carried.

L. Gordon McLester, Tribal Secretary